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RaqueiTully 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Toni Earnhart 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013.J�flfM DEPOSIT RaqueiTully 
RE: DIGIT AUPVOICE, INC. (TX991) 

JUN 1 9 2013 3 4 1 CJ<-# !o3 7 

J1 ,2{)() . -r t:"vt�J Raquel, 

Please apply the rule penalty as follows: 

DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. (TX991) Docket No. 130109-TX* B:Jo- -::ftf10 
Fine $1000 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $800 to General Revenue) 

*Note: The RAF of $600, penalty of $90 and interest of $18 for a total of $708 was paid May 24, 2013. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 10:27 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

(p,. 17- J 3 

{£\ 

I received a check for Digitalipvoice Inc. for $1,000.00. Just a check was sent in, can you please let me know how you 

would like me to apply it. 

thanks 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 18, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03402-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




